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Dear Sir / Madam,

I can confirm the following, Enfield Local Planning Authority consider that the Applicant
has complied, in relation to the application, with the following duties:
e Duty to consult — Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) — section 42 (letters
and consultation documents)
e Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 — section 47 (local community
consultation)
e Duty to publicise - PA2008 — section 48 (newspaper notices)

Regards

Gideon Whittingham

Planning Decisions Manager (South)
Development Management

Planning And Growth

Enfield Council, Silver Street, Enfield, EN1 3XY

W: www.enfield.gov.uk

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent
services and building strong communities.
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the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you
are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or use
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Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with
relevant legislation.
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